

Re: ROMA correspondence

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 14:17:00 -0500

Sorry Matt, to clarify - I'd suggested that we check in with you on this one, specific to the issue of transmission constraints for the community. Are there any ongoing programs, working groups, etc that we should be flagging for this community, or just encouraging them to continue their work with Hydro One and the IESO? I wasn't sure if there's anything concrete we can point them to on the topic (nothing concrete was discussed at the meeting for next steps).

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: ROMA correspondence

Hi Michael,

I wasn't there, so will leave up to Meaghan and David if anything else should be added.

Thanks,
Matt

From: Perkins, Michael (ENERGY)
Sent: February-06-18 1:30 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Campbell, David (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY)
Subject: ROMA correspondence

Hi Matt,

We are beginning the process of preparing the correspondence for ROMA and want to know if there is anything specific you want to include for Sioux Lookout around power restrictions for municipalities and the IESO.

The topics we are including so far are:

- LTEP
- RRRP expansion (under OFHP)
- MEP phase 2 progression
- Wood-to-wood pilot (MOECC)
- Biomass

Thanks,
Michael

Michael Perkins | Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy
900 Bay Street, 4th Floor, Hearst Block, Toronto ON, M7A 2E1
T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763
Michael.Perkins@ontario.ca